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Message

From:

Sent: 5/25/2023 11:56:12 AM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A [Jenny.Kwan.Cl1A@parl.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS

Perfect. Ms. Kwan should arrive between 10-15 mins in advance of the meeting to sign infgo through security, and-
will be the one meeting her in the lobby.

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 24, 2023 6:55 PM

To
Cc

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

I can confirm that Jenny will meet at your -fﬁce.

Gabriel

Get Outlook for 108

rrom: |

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA®@parl.gc.ca>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Hi again,

Confirming for Ipm BC time on Friday. We've lined up our regional office to host for the virtual briefing given
our senior officials who will be providing it are based in Ottawa.

Our office is located at _ We'll have someone meet Ms. Kwan in the lobby of
- to escort her to our otfices.

Best,

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 4:19:13 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Jenny would like to meet this Friday at 1 pm PT at her office. We are located at 2572 E Hastings Street,
Vancouver.
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Regards,
Gabriel

Get Qutlook for 108

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:25:21 AM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Hi Gabriel,

For Friday, we can do between 10am to noon, or after 1pm BC time. It should be around an hour if somewhere
in there works for you.

Let me know,

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:44:52 PM
To: 'Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A' <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS
Hello Gabriel,

Thank you for the quick response. | am looping En.md- who will coordinate further logistics for this meeting
with you.

Thanks in advance,

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 24, 2023 11:48 AM

e: Request for meeting -

Jenny is available to meet this Friday in Vancouver. Her schedule is quite open at this time.

Gabriel
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Get Qutlook for 108

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 8:20:24 AM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>; _
cc

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS

Hello Gabriel,

{ wanted to reach out to see if MP Kwan has availability to meet this Friday — May 26%7? Once | confirm the MP's
availability with vou, we can work through the logistics.

Thanks in advance,

rrom: [

Sent: May 17, 2023 9:49 AM

To: 'Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A' <Jenn¥.Kwan.ClA@parI.gc.ca>;_
c

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS

Hello Gabriel,
Thank you for providing MP Kwan's forward availability,

We are continuing to work on the organization of priority items to facilitate this briefing, and therefore, we will reach
back out to you as spon as we can in order to coordinate a meeting time,

Thank you for the ongoing communication,

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Se . .

To:

Cc:
Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

ni I

Please note that Jenny usually travel back to Vancouver on Thursday late afternoon. She will be in Vancouver
this Friday and then back to Ottawa next Monday. She has asked me to follow up with you on arranging her in-
person meeting.

Regards,
Gabriel



JKW0000086

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 12:10:49 PM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenn .Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>;_

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS
Hello Gabrisl,
Thank you for confirming MP Kwan’s availability this week.

We are prioritizing the organization of some priority items to facilitate this briefing, therefore | am unable to confirm a
briefing time as of yvet, However, we will get back to your office as soon as possible to coordinate further.

Kind regards,

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 15, 2023 2:24 PM

Cc:

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Hi

Jenny is back to Ottawa now. As her House schedule is pretty tight. At this time, here is her availability to
meet:

May 16, Tuesday at 7 pm ET
May 17, Wednesday at 7 pm ET

Let me know if that works.

Regards,
Gabriel

Get Qutlook for 108

From
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:34:11 AM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>;_
N

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS

Thank you for the quick confirmation Gabriel, we will send a meeting invitation in short order.




JKW0000086

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 9, 2023 9:33 AM

To
Ce

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Just heard from Jenny’s. 9 am PT meeting is confirmed. She would like to meet via Teams.

Gabriel

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:32:09 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

I think Jenny could do Teams or Skype. I'm awaiting her to confirm your 9 am PT meeting. Please send me
the meeting link.

Gabriel

Get Qutlook for 108

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:10 AM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>; _
c.: I

Subject: RE: Request for meeting - CSIS

Good morning Gabriel,

Thank you for clarifying the MPs availability. Could we please secure a time with MP KWW?‘OE‘T‘E 9:00to 130 am
PT/ 12 to 1:30 pm ET? The MP will be meeting with our Deputy Director of Operations,

Could you let us know what platform would be best for us to connect with MP Kwan — would Microsoft teams work
well?

Thank you in advance,

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 8, 2023 11:09 PM
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To
Cc
Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

I’'m located in BC. I check my email even in late night but not too early in the morning (BC time).

Get Qutlook for 108

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 7:07:49 PM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Got it. I will have either _copied) reach out to you first thing. Prior to doing, are you operating
on Ottawa or BC time? Don't want to engage you overnight if you're in BC

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jennv.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May §, 2023, 10:03 p.m.

To;

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Jenny can only met virtually at this time as she is in covid isolation.

Get Outlook for 108

From:
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 6:34:58 PM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Sorry, to clarify as I think I misread. Does Ms. Kwan need to meet virtually or is she amenable to in-person?

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.ClA@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:26:40 PM

To;

Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

Please note that Jenny can’t meet virtual as she is isolating from Covid.
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From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 6:10:46 PM

To:
Subject: Re: Request for meeting - CSIS

i I

I was expecting your message as Jenny has already briefed me. She is in Vancouver this week and she is
available in the following time:

May 9, Tuesday
9:00 to 10:30 am PT / 12 to 1:30 pm ET
4:15t0 5:15 pm PT/ 7:15to 8:15 pm ET

May 10 Wednesday
4:15 pmto 5:30 pm PT/7:15 to 8:30 pm ET

Regards,
Gabriel Yiu
Office of MP Jenny Kwan

Get Qutlook for 108

From S

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 5:25:30 PM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Request for meeting - CSIS

Good evening Gabriel,

As per the attached, | had reached out to Ms. Kwan earlier this evening and she forwarded your particulars. We would
like to set up a briefing with Ms. Kwan on the subject of foreign interference in the next day or two. Could you please
advise of some times that are available in her calendar? Moreover, 'd also like to confirm that Ms. Kwan is indeed in
Ottawa versus BC. Once we have some additional information, I'll share the contact info with my admin team and we’ll
have this meeting set-up.

Kind regards,

Chief of Staff, Director’s Office / Chef de Cabinet, Bureau du Directeur
Canadian Security Intelligence Service / Service canadien du renseignement de sécurité



